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March 26, 2019 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 

Re: Atlanta Gas Light Company v. Bennett Regulator Guards, Inc., No. 18-999 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondent in the above-captioned case, which is currently 
pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was filed on 
January 28, 2019, and was placed on the Court’s docket on January 31, 2019. After one 
extension, the response to the petition is due on April 1, 2019. 

In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a further extension 
of time, to and including May 8, 2019, in which to file the response. This extension is 
necessary due to the heavy press of other matters, including two oral arguments before this 
Court in the upcoming April sitting. The extension would also align the response deadline 
in this case with the deadline in Dex Media, Inc. v. Click-To-Call Technologies, LP, No. 18-
916, which raises the same set of questions (and thus would permit the Court to consider 
the cases together).1 This extension would still position the case for a June conference. 

Counsel for petitioner has informed us that he does not oppose this request. 

We appreciate your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel L. Geyser 

cc: Counsel for petitioner 
(see attached service list) 

1 There is a third case (Superior Comm’cns, Inc. v. Voltstar Techs., Inc., No. 18-1027) 
pending before the Court that also raises the same set of questions. After the respondent 
in that case failed to file a waiver or a response, the Court called for a response to the 
petition. That response, without extension, is currently due on April 22, 2019. 
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